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From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, May 09,2008 1255 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Lee EnQ Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080108-TL 
Filename / Path: 

5/9/2008 1252:OO PM 

080108-TL PAA 0rder.doc 

I FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 
I Adminismtive ?uties Consumer 

DOCIMENT NO. 0)386-0% 

PAA Order Granting Permission to Use "Federal Subscriber Line Charge" on ATBT Customer Billing 

0 faxed 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMMSTRATIVE 
February 22,2008 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 080108-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition to permit use of federal subscriber line charge to 
identify interstate end user charge on customers' bills by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on February 21, 2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

;1- Q 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL, 32399-0850 
An AlXrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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4. 
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29. 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
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Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) COMPLETED EVENTS 
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